- 1. Call to Order/Prayer 6:30
- 2. Principal Update (Misty Hade) Finishing up FAST assessments with math and reading for K-5. MAP assessments (reading, language, math) will be taking place this week. The student support success team meeting next week to review data. Our interventionist Ms. Owens has looked at K, 1, and some of the 3rd grade to start meeting with students.

Ms. Stuber (guidance counselor) will be reviewing PBIS data. A lot of classrooms are earning their first classroom parties!

Ms. Pollpeter was recognized for receiving a grant in March 2020 on the field during the lowa/ISU game. Congratulations!

Ms. Wiese is ready to step in for Ms. Grulke when she goes on maternity leave.

Tours for new students are still continuing!

Dr. Dan Ryan with Dowling is putting together some focus groups and looking for participation from 5th-7th grade families with the purpose of bettering the high school. The Bishop is doing strategic planning and looking for parents to participate in focus groups as well. The Bishop's meeting will be a Zoom meeting in October for 65-70 minutes. If you are interested in participating, please let Ms. Hade know.

3. Treasurer's Report (Matt Edwards) - The scoreboard ended up all being paid under the 2020-2021 budget (this is a change from what was originally planned). Father Ken spent \$7500 in lockers for the middle school, leaving \$12000 for new school items. FSA will be allocating \$500 to Family Faith, which is a change in this years' budget. The Green ParTee is cancelled, which is a major fundraiser for FSA, and we were expecting \$5,000 revenue. We will need to review to see the impact on next year's budget.

4. Old Business

- a. Committee Updates
 - i. Green ParTee this event has been cancelled due to a lack of participants and volunteers. We will need to continue to reassess fundraisers for volunteers and enrollment. We did get a number of volunteers when we were asking at our back to school events but not specifically for this event. We will resend the google form for general volunteering as we likely missed people from the first send-out. It was suggested that we post the contact information for each homeroom parent on the website so that parents can easily find it.

- ii. Family Faith -about 40 are signed up for the mini retreat on the 20th. Trunk or Treat is the next major event considering incorporating All Saints Day in the form of a saints scavenger hunt. Famly Faith is also requesting that 8th graders design their "senior" t-shirt with a faith-based theme (saint, scripture passage, etc). The brick campaign rolled out suggesting each classroom fundraise a brick for each graduating class. This is something that the homeroom parents can facilitate.
- iii. Scoreboard Update It has officially gone to production! Waiting on a timeline for completion and window for delivery to arrange for installation.
- iv. Green Gala Janet and Allen Irlemeier will be chairing this event. They will start providing information soon. They still are looking for a co-chair.
- v. Restaurant Night Recap \$155 from Dairy Queen. Next night is Panda Express on 9/20; Chick-fil-A and AR workshop are next on the calendar.
- vi. Teacher supply shopping list these have been received from most teachers (allotted up to \$200 each). A spreadsheet in place for expense tracking.

5. New Business

- a. School Board Update all positions are now filled. The next meeting is in 2 weeks.
- b. Luau Father Ken has given blessing for it to continue as a fundraiser in the summer. We will discuss this more as a board next week for a June-July timeframe. Planning to have it outdoors if possible; we will need a noise ordinance certificate from Ankeny if going forward. Suggested to have the 6th-8th grade parents as chairing the event.
- c. Trunk or Treat coming up on October 30th, watch for more details.
- d. October 6th we are sponsoring a hole for the Chamber Golf Outing at Briarwood... if interested in hanging out with Nick Rahe (10-4), let him know. Giving away swag.
- e. Spirit Wear will look at opening the online store back up but it needs to be at least 2 weeks since the previous orders have arrived. Considering a future date in time to ship by November?

6. Adjournment/Closing Prayer 7:09

Important Dates:
September 13 - FSA meeting, 6:30
September 20 - Spirit Night - Panda Express, 10:30
October 4 - FSA Meeting 6:30

October 30 - Trunk or Treat 2pm